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11th February 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 210139.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act (2000), please provide complete 
answers to the following questions: 

 

1. How many employees are at your organization? 

Latest headcount = 4353 

 

2. How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) connections 

do you currently have? 

5689 

 

3. What is the split between mobile phone and mobile broadband 

connections? 

Mobile phone: 2541 Mobile broadband: 3338 
 

4. Who is your mobile phone network provider? 

Vodafone and Telefonica/O2 

 

5. Did you switch providers on your last renewal? 

No 

 

6. Please provide a monthly breakdown of your total mobile phone 

contract costs for the 12 months of 2020, and state whether VAT has 

been included in the numbers given. 

Withholding information section 43(2) commercial sensitive. 
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7. Does your contract include a hardware, tech or transformation fund? 

Yes 

 

8. If the answer to question 7 is yes, what is the value of the fund? 

Withholding information section 43(2) commercial sensitive. 
 

9. How have you sourced the contract? 

Public Sector Frameworks 

 

10. What is the contract term length? 

Vodafone 24 months Telefonica 36 months 

 

11. How long do you have remaining on your current contract? 

Vodafone expires February 2021 Telefonica/O2 expired 

 

12. Who is the primary contact for this contract? 

Withholding personal information, use ITMarketing@secamb.nhs.uk as a 
point of contact. 
 

 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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